TENNESSEE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor
Nashville, TN 37243-0001

Kelly Cashman-Grams
General Counsel
(615) 770-6856

February 10, 2023

Via Email to Mason.Rush(@ag.tn.gov

Mr. Mason Rush

Assistant Attorney General

Office of Tennessee Attorney General and Reporter Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room
Financial Division, Consumer Advocate Unit )

P.O. Box 20207 on February 10, 2023 at 3:57 p.m.
Nashville, Tennessee 37202

RE: Response to Request for Records under Tenn. Code Ann. § 65-4-118
Docket No. 22-00085, /n re Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc.,
Actual Cost Adjustment (ACA) Filing for the Period of July 1, 2021
through June 30, 2022

Dear Mr. Rush:

I am in receipt of your letter dated February 2, 2023, which requests copies of confidential
and any non-docketed filings, staff-issued data requests and responses received from Piedmont, in
the above referenced docket. Due to volume and confidentiality, the documents you have requested
have been placed on a shared drive/folder, for which the URL and password will be sent to you
via separate email.

In addition, the documents are being produced in accordance with Tenn. Code Ann. § 65-
4-118, and should not be construed as an acknowledgment that such records are subject to the
Tennessee Public Records Act nor as a waiver of any privilege or work product protections to
which the Commission and its staff may be entitled.

Opposing counsel of record noted below are being copied on this letter. Should you have

any questions concerning this information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

FOR THE TENNESSEE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION:

Lette Cag Amartbharna

Kelly Cashman Grams,(@eneral Counsel

cc: TPUC Docket No. 22-00085
Paul Davidson to Paul.Davidson@wallerlaw.com (w/o att.)
Ryan McGehee to Ryan.McGehee@tn.gov (w/o att.)
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